
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION Amendment #1 March 25, 2025 - FINAL 

RFQ Name:  Shannon Community Park Playground Installation 
RFQ NUMBER: RFQ - 25005 
DATE ISSUED: Wednesday March 5, 2025 
CLOSING DATE: Friday March 28, 2025, 1 PM (PST) 

1. Can you confirm the playground layout and orientation on the site?
Attached.

2. Is the contractor expected to deal with security fencing?
Yes.

3. Can there be an updated plan that includes the swings?
Attached.

4. Is finishing the grass area a part of the job?
The site should be level and clear of debris and ready for finishing at a later date.

5. Can you confirm what equipment should be salvaged?
The FVRD will be keeping the spinner bowl, the rocker feature and the swing set, and will be
storing them to use in an upcoming project.

6. Do all the play chips need to be replaced?
New certified play chips are required for the entire park to be installed according to CSA
standards.

7. Is the playground and swing set CSA certified?
Yes. The swing is a custom design to meet community specifications.  All equipment is
CSA certified and must be installed to the specifications.  The contractor must complete
and provide a CSA certified inspection upon completion of the playground.  A copy of
valid CPSI certification is required with submission of a proposal.

8. Does the jeep need to be refinished?
The contractor should be prepared to have the jeep refinished before having it re-
installed.

9. What are the timelines?
The equipment is anticipated to be coming by the end of May.  Ideally the old
equipment is disposed of, and the play structure is completed by the end of June 2025.



10. Where is the equipment being stored?
We would like for the equipment to be shipped to the successful proponent who will
arrange and be responsible for transportation to the site.

11. Final Addenda
This is the final addenda, and no more questions can be submitted. Friday March 28,
2025, 1 PM PST is the deadline for submissions.
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